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Gary, Aaron

From: Colbert, Kathie

Sent:  Tuesday, September 04, 2007 3:49 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Red arrow plate

Yup....he'd like the red arrow plate drafted.
I'll get information for you.

Thanks,

Kathie @ Rep Musser’s Office

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 3:46 PM
To: Colbert, Kathie

Subject: Red arrow plate

Hi Kathie,

My mistaken memory. | just did a special plate draft for Rep. Musser and | was thinking it was a "red arrow"
plate, but 1 was wrong.

Do you want me to do the "red arrow" plate for Rep. Musser? The info. | need is the exact name of the
brigade, if you know it.

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

09/04/2007
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Gary, Aaron

From: Colbert, Kathie

Sent:  Tuesday, September 04, 2007 3:59 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Red arrow plate

Aaron,

Hi....Yes, he'd like it drafted.  He says it should be called “32"d Red Arrow” so it can include
The former “Red Arrow Division” and current “Red Arrow Brigade.”

Need more? Just let me know, OK?
Thanks!
Kathie @ Rep Musser's Office

266-7461
Kathie.colbert@legis.wi.gov

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
plate, but | was wrong.

Do you want me to do the "red arrow" plate for Rep. Musser? The info. | need is the exact name of the
brigade; if you know it.

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legisiative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis. state.wi.us

09/04/2007
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The 32nd 'Red Arrow’
Veteran Association

Brief History
of

the “Red
Arrow”

From the 32nd
Division

to the 32nd Infantry
Brigade
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The Division’s history has an honored past reaching back to its antecedents: the fighters of

the Blackhawk War; the volunteers who marched off to defend the Union in the Civil War,
including the famous 'Iron Brigade'; and the Governor’s Guards who mobilized for the
Spanish American War.

Almost all of the Michigan and Wisconsin National Guard units which would be combined
to form the 32nd Division had served on the Mexican Border in 1916-17.

The 32nd Division was organized under War Dept. orders of 18 July 1917 of National
Guard Units from both Wisconsin and Michigan. Units began leaving state camps in
Wisconsin and Michigan bound for Camp MacArthur, near Waco, Texas, in early August
1917. The last units arrived at Camp MacArthur by late September 1917.

The Division served on the front line during World War I from 18 May 1918 until the end

of the War on 11 November 1918. It was the first American Division to pierce the famed
Hindenburg Line, fought in 4 major offensives and earned the name “Les Terribles” from

http://www.32nd-division.org/history/32hist.htm 09/04/2007
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the French.

The 32nd Division was the only American division to be bestowed with a nom-de-
guerre by an Allied nation during the war.

The colors of all four Infantry Regiments, three Artillery Regiments and three Machine
Gun Battalions were decorated with the French Croix de Guerre With Palm. These
were the only National Guard units bestowed with the highest order of the Croix de
Guerre during WWI.

The Division served with the Army of Occupation in Germany until 18 April 1919 and
began its return to the U.S. on 1 May 1919.

Returning home the Division was demobilized in May 1919 and returned to National Guard
status about a year later.

On 15 October 1940, the 32nd Division, Wisconsin and Michigan National Guard, was
again called to Active Duty.

In August and September of 1941, the 32nd Division participated in the "Louisiana
Maneuvers,' the greatest peacetime maneuver in the history of the United States Army.

On 22 April 1942, the 32nd Division sailed from San Francisco, bound for the war in the
South Pacific. They arrived in Port Adelaide, South Australia on 14 May 1942.

On 15 September 1942 the first elements of the Division were flown from Australia to Port
Moresby, New Guinea.

The 32nd Division was the first U.S. Division to fight an offensive action against
the Japanese in the Southwest Pacific.

The Division fought in six major engagements in four Campaigns involving 654
days of combat, more than any other American Division.

Many firsts were accredited to the 32nd “Red Arrow” Division.

Eleven Medals of Honor, 157 Distinguished Service Crosses, 49 Legion of Merit,
845 Silver Stars, 1854 Bronze Stars, 98 Air Medals, 78 Soldiers Medals and
11,500 Purple Hearts were awarded its heroes.

On 2 September 1945 General Tomoyuki Yamashita, Highest Commander of the Imperial
Japanese Army in the Philippines, surrendered to the 32nd Infantry Division on Luzon.

On 4 September 1945, an advance detachment of the 32nd Division (1st Battalion, 127th
Infantry) was flown to Kyushu (southern most of the four main Japanese islands) for
occupation duty, only 5 days behind the earliest troop landings anywhere in Japan. The

http://www.32nd-division.org/history/32hist.htm 09/04/2007
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remainder of the Division arrived in Japan by 14 October 1945.
The 32nd Division was inactivated at Fukuoka, Japan on 28 February 1946.

On 8 November 1946 the Division was again Federally recognized as the 32nd Infantry
Division, Wisconsin National Guard.

On 15 October 1961, the 32nd “Red Arrow” Infantry Division, Wisconsin National Guard,
was ordered to active duty because of the Berlin Crisis. The Division, after 13 weeks of
intensive training, was pronounced STRAC and ready for deployment, if necessary.

In August 1962, the 32nd Division returned home to assume its peacetime role.

The 32nd Division was reorganized on 27 December 1967 and on that date ceased to exist
as a full Division. However, the 32nd “Red Arrow” Infantry Brigade (Separate), Wisconsin
National Guard, was created to continue the lineage and herltage of the famous 32nd “Red
Arrow” Division.

In April 1971 the Brigade was converted to a mechanized brigade and became the 32nd
“Red Arrow” Infantry Brigade (Separate) (Mechanized), Wisconsin National Guard.

In January 1986 the 32nd Brigade participated in REFORGER '86. The entire Brigade
deployed from Wisconsin, with all of its equipment, to Germany.

In October 1996 the 32nd “Red Arrow” Infantry Brigade (Mechanized), Wisconsin
National Guard, was assigned to the 34th "Red Bull" Infantry Division (the 34th Div. is
headquartered in Minnesota). The 32nd Brigade was now a divisional brigade and was no
longer a (Separate) brigade.

On 1 October 2001 the Brigade was reorganized as the 32nd “Red Arrow” Infantry Brigade
(Separate) (Light), Wisconsin National Guard. The 32nd Brigade is no longer attached to the
34th ID and is again a (Separate) brigade.

On 23 January 2003 about 100 soldiers from various 32nd "Red Arrow" Infantry Brigade
units reported for active duty for service as Task Force Red Arrow in support of Operation
Noble Eagle (ONE). Task Force Red Arrow supplemented security for two years at three of
Wisconsin's airbases, the 440th Air-lift Wing in Milwaukee, the 128th Air Refueling Wing
in Milwaukee, and the 115th Fighter Wing in Madison.

On 20 June 2004 the 32nd "Red Arrow" Infantry Brigade's 1st Battalion, 128th Infantry,
was mobilized in support of Operation Iraqi Freedom. The battalion of 680 soldiers has its
Headquarters and Headquarters Company in Eau Claire; its subordinate units inlcude
Detachment 1, HHC, Abbotsford; Company A, Menomonie; Company B, New Richmond;
Detachment 1, Co. B, Rice Lake; Company C, Arcadia; Detachment 1, Co. C, Neillsville;

Company D, River Falls. They left Wisconsin on 23 June for training at Camp Shelby, MS,

http://www.32nd-division.org/history/32hist.htm 09/04/2007
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and Fort Irwin, CA, before being deployed to Iraq.

On 6 June 2005 the 32nd "Red Arrow" Infantry Brigade's 2nd Battalion, 127th Infantry,
was mobilized in support of Operation Iraqi Freedom. The battalion of 630 soldiers has its
Headquarters and Headquarters Company in Appleton; its subordinate units include
Company A, Waupun; Detachment 1, Co. A, Ripon; Company B, Green Bay; Company C,
Fond du Lac; Company D, Marinette. They left Wisconsin on 9 June for training at Camp
Shelby, MS, before being deployed overseas.

On 10 August 2005 the 32nd "Red Arrow" Infantry Brigade's 1st Battalion, 120th Field
Artillery, was mobilized in support of Operation Iraqi Freedom. The Battalion has its
Headquarters and Headquarters Service Battery in Wisconsin Rapids; its subordinate units
include Detachment 1, HHS, Mosinee; Battery A, Marshfield; Battery B, Clintonville;
Battery C, Stevens Point. They left Wisconsin on 13 August for training at Camp Shelby,
MS, before being deployed overseas.

On 17 August 2005 the 32nd "Red Arrow" Infantry Brigade's 2nd Battalion, 128th Infantry,
was mobilized in support of Operation Iraqi Freedom. The battalion of 600 soldiers has its
Headquarters and Headquarters Company in Madison; its subordinate units include
Company A, Fort Atkinson and Elkhorn; Company B, Oconomowoc and Hartford;
Company C, Baraboo and Reedsburg; Company D, Watertown. They left Wisconsin on 20
August for training at Camp Shelby, MS, before being deployed overseas.

Back To 32nd.'Red Arrow' Veteran Association

Contact the 32nd 'Red Arrow' Veteran Association Webmaster

revised 8 October 2005
since 22 March 1998

http://www.32nd-division.org/history/32hist.htm 09/04/2007
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AN AcT .. relating to: special distinguishing registration plates for certain

v

vehicles owned by members of the national guard.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, state residents who are members or retired members of the
national guard may obtain, for automobiles and certain other vehicles that they own
or lease, special distinguishing registration plates that display the words “Wisconsin
guard member” (national guard special plates).

Under this bill, if an applicant for initial issuance of hational guard special
plates identifies himself or herself as a member or former member of thé32nd “Red
Arrow” Brigade or Division, the Department of Transportation (DOT)must affix to
one of these special plates a registration decal or tag (sticker)"that includes a symbol
associated with the*32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division. An applicant for renewal
of registration of national guard special plates may also receive this registration
sticker, free of charge, if the sticker was not previously affixed by’ DOT to either of
the applicant’s national guard special plates.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 341.08 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
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SEcCTION 1

341.08 (2) () If the application is for registration of a vehicle under s. 341.14
(6m), an opportunity for the applicant to identify himself or herself as a member or
former member of the‘{San “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division.

SECTION 2.\)1{’»41.14 (6m) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6m) (d) 1. If an applicant for initial issuance of special plates under this
subsection identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former
member of the’li'San “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division, the department shall affix to
one of the plates issued under this subsection a régistration decal or tag that includes
a symbol associated with thé’ 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division.

2. Upon receiving any application for renewal of registration of a vehicle for

v,

which special plates have been issued under this subsection,”if the applicant
identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former member of the
32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division and if the department has not previously
issued a plate with a decal or tag affixed as provided under subd?’l. or 3., the
department shall provide a registration decal or tag described inv;ubd. 1. to the
applicant, free of charge, with instructions for placement of the decal or tag on one
of the special plates.‘/

3. Notwithstanding subd. 2., upon receiving any application for renewal of
registration of a vehicle for which special plates have been issued under this
subsection, if the applicant identifies himself or herself‘én the application as a
member or former member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division and if the
department is required under s. 341.135 (2)‘{0 issue new registration plates for the

vehicle, the department shall affix to one of the plates a registration decal or tag

described in subd. 1.
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SECTION 2

4. This paragraph also applies to personalized registration plates issued under
s. 341.145 (1g) (a).

SEcTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to applications for original or renewal vehicle
registration received by the department of transportation‘/on the effective date of this
subsection.‘/

SEcTION 4. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on first day of the{th month beginning after

publication.

(END)

(v~

o
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ATTN: Kathie Colbert

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

I suspect the official name of the national guard unit is now the\/32nd Infantry Brigade,
but I'm not certain. Do you want me to use this name in the bill? Also, it might simplify
the draft to refer to predecessors of the Brigade rather than referring to the Division.

It is not customary to specify the exact design of special plates or license plate stickers,
so the attached draft does not do so. Is this okay?

I recommend thatJDOT review this draft. DOT may have suggestions as to the least
costly means of achieving your goals.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft”

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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September 5, 2007

ATTN: Kathie Colbert

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

I'suspect the official name of the national guard unit is now the 32nd Infantry Brigade,
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

I recommend that DOT review this draft. DOT may have suggestions as to the least
costly means of achieving your goals.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

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

I suspect the official name of the national guard unit is now the 32nd Infantry Brigade,
but I'm not certain. Do you want me to use this name in the bill? Also, it might simplify
the draft to refer to predecessors of the Brigade rather than referring to the Division.

0
It is not customary to specify the exact design of special plates or license plate stickers,
so the attached draft does not do so. Is this okay? N — ez iedls)

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

Sent:  Friday, September 07, 2007 10:58 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Red arrow plate

Aaron....each of 2 plates would have both stickers.

Kathie

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 9:33 AM
To: Colbert, Kathie

Subject: RE: Red arrow plate

Hi Kathie,

Following our conversation, | am redrafting this bill to provide for two separate stickers - one is the words, the
other is the symbol. Did you want each plate to have both stickers on it, or did you want the vehicle owner to
choose one of the two stickers (words or symbol)?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Colbert, Kathie

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 3:59 PM
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

09/07/2007
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
aaron.gary@legis.state. wi.us

09/07/2007
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 341.08 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
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former member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division. }/
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SEC /ON 2 341 14 (6m) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
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4
/ef 7

e,*'»k

member oﬁftﬁe 32nd “Red Arrow” Brlgade or Division, theﬁepartment shﬁﬁ affix to

one of j;)fle plates 1ssued under this subéectlon a reglstrgﬁon decal or ta@hat inclu /95/

ju—
<

L associate | ith the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brlgade or D1v1sm

B MWWWM

9 6{( 4 Q)% Upon receiving any application for renewal of reglstratmn of a vehicle for

Lx ,f"“{'r»‘

}//f whlchﬁspemal plates‘/have been issued @WS»M if the applicant
13 identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former member of the
32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or DlVlSlon and if the department has not prevmus {7

;,yé%‘{ ;‘“ (a4)
&&é«%ﬁf r%{the

issued {3 plat?i with & )deca Ij é@% affixed as pr0v1ded under

department shall provide gregist; »

applicant, free of charge, with instructions for placement of the deca

he’/secial plates. ol ( L)

. % Notw1thstand1ngg t

AP, ,;upon rece1v1ng any application for renewal of
}; -‘ff% 7
28

registration of a vehicle for WhICh f special plates have been issued

‘4«5"@5‘"'

»,_ﬁ

A
iﬁb é’t%ém“ if the applicant identifies himself or herself in the application as a

22 member or former member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division and if the

23 department is required under s. 341.135 (2) to issue new registration plates for the
24 vehicle, the department shall afjix to M the platesé;egistration decal g A4s)
0 < V A

25 described in gabd- 1)
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1/; }& é? This ﬁ;@g@@"gp}{ﬁso applies to personalized registration plates issued under
= W, . ~ L,
;;;:%é\ \%‘w\ s. 341.145 (1g) (a)/’\ }iﬁfﬁz o0 gf‘} 5 4 PR(Cw~ ) \o P Los Lor milite ™~
S N Skcrio 3. Initial applicability. ‘%é%f
S
4 (1) This act first applies to applications for original or renewal vehicle
5 registration received by the department of transportation on the effective date of this
6 subsection.
7 SecTION 4. Effective date.
8 (1) This act takes effect on first day of the 4th month beginning after
9 publication.

10 (END)
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INSERT ANAL-A:

Under current law, members of authorized special groups may obtain special
distinguishing registration plates for automobiles and certain other vehigles that are
owned or leased by members of these groups. There are more than 50"variations of
special plates related to military service, military honors, groups associated with a
branch y the armed services, and members of the national guard (military special
plates). V

INSERT ANAL-B:

A\

ﬁ;g 7’@ issued\{:wo decals (stickers), one of which displays the words “Red Arrow” and

~ the other of which displays jhe red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red
Arrow” Brigade or Division.

INSERT 2-2:
% -
5 fyt "‘?f/} for which military special plates, as defined in s. 341.14 (9) (a), have been or will

be issued, @

INSERT 2-5:
SEcTioN 1. 341.14 (9) of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (9) (@ In this subsectiorg “military special plates” means special

VSR RV 4
), 0

registration plates issued under sub. (1), (5), (6), r{6m) or issued underéif) if issued

sulo .
to a member of an authorized special group described in sub. (6r) (f) 1. to 19., 20. to

32.‘,’49. to 495{0r 51.‘/
(b) If an applicant for initial issuance of military special plates identifies

himself or herself in the application as a member or former member of the 32nd “Red

Arrow” Brigade or Division\,/the department shall affix to each military special plate

¥



-2 - LRB-3130/P2ins

issued 2 registration decals related to the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division. One
v

decal shall display only the words “Red Arrow.” The other decal shall display only

the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division.

(€Mad \ng 1-5

INSERT 3-3:

(H Nothing in this subsection prohibits a person issued decals under this

subsection from also being issued a decal under s. 341.142.

&
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AN ACT to create 341.08 (2) (f) and 341.14 (9) of the statutes; relating to: decals

for special distinguishing registration plates that are military in nature.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, members of authorized special groups may obtain special
distinguishing registration plates for automobiles and certain other vehicles that are
owned or leased by members of these groups. There are more than 50 variations of
special plates related to military service, military honors, groups associated with a

branch of the armed services, and members of the national guard (military special
plates).

Under this bill, if an applicant for initial issuance of military special plates
identifies himself or herself as a member or former member of the 32nd “Red Arrow”
Brigade or Division, the Department of Transportation (DOT) must affix to each
special plate issued two decals (stickers), one of which displays the words “Red
Arrow” and the other of which displays the red arrow symbol associated with the
32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division. An applicant for renewal of registration of
military special plates may also receive these stickers, free of charge, if these stickers
were not previously affixed by DOT to the applicant’s military special plates.

For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
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

341.08 (2) () Ifthe application is for registration of a vehicle for which military
special plates, as defined in s. 341.14 (9) (a), have been or will be issued, an
opportunity for the applicant to identify himself or herself as a member or former
member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division.

SECTION 2. 341.14 (9) of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (9) (a) In this subsection, “military special plates” means special
registration plates issued under sub. (1), (5), (6), or (6m) or issued under sub. (6r) if
issued to a member of an authorized special group described in sub. (6r) (f) 1. to 19.,
20. to 32., 49. to 49s., or 51.

(b) If an applicant for initial issuance of military special plates identifies
himself or herself in the application as a member or former member of the 32nd “Red
Arrow” Brigade or Division, the department shall affix to each military special plate
issued 2 registration decals related to the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division. One
decal shall display only the words “Red Arrow.” The other decal shall display only
the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division.

(¢) Upon receiving any application for renewal of registration of a vehicle for
which military special plates have been issued, if the applicant identifies himself or
herself in the application as a member or former member of the 32nd “Red Arrow”
Brigade or Division and if the department has not previously issued plates with
decals affixed as provided under par. (b) or (d), the department shall provide decals
described in par (b) to the applicant, free of charge, with instructions for placement
of the decals on the special plates.

(d) Notwithstanding par. (c), upon receiving any application for renewal of

registration of a vehicle for which military special plates have been issued, if the
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SECTION 2

applicant identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former
member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division and if the department is
required under s. 341.135 (2) to issue new registration plates for the vehicle, the
department shall affix to the plates registration decals described in par. (b).

(e) This subsection also applies to personalized registration plates issued under
s. 341.145 (1g) (a), (b), or (c) to a person who qualifies for military special plates.

(f) Nothing in this subsection prohibits a person issued decals under this
subsection from also being issued a decal under s. 341.142.

SecTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to applications for original or renewal vehicle
registration received by the department of transportation on the effective date of this
subsection.

SEcTION 4. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on first day of the 4th month beginning after
publication.

(END)



Page 1 of 2

Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent:  Monday, September 10, 2007 11:57 AM

To: Muséer, Terry

Subject: RE: LRB-3130/P2 (Red Arrow License Plates)

| believe you'll need to either: 1) make the sticker available to ANY plate, or 2) open up national guard plates so
~ they are available to former guard members as well as current and retired guard members.

Which would you prefer?

Aaron R. Gary

Legisiative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Musser, Terry
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 9:56 AM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: LRB-3130/P2 (Red Arrow License Plates)
Hi, Aaron...... Need some clarification, please. Does this bill allow someone
to get this plate, for example, if he served with the Red Arrow but was not
called up to active duty by the President?

It looks like this guy does not qualify for military special plates, or veterans
plates, or National Guard plates, or any of them.

So, we need to let him buy a plate, perhaps like the newly designed “Military

License Plates”, but with the Red Arrow stickers.

Can we do that?
Thanks,
Kathie @ Rep Musser’s Office

266-7461

09/10/2007
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Gary, Aaron

From: Colbert, Kathie

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 12:10 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Emailing: military

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
Shortcut to: http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers/vehicles/personal/special/military.htm
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or

receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to
determine how attachments are handled.
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Military license plates - Wisconsin Department of Transportation Page 1 of 4
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Drivers & Vehicles | Safety |

Special license
plates

Amateur radio
registration

Antique
Celebrate children
Civil Al Patrol
Civilian

Collector
Collector special
Disabled parking
Disabled veteran
Ducks Unlimited

Endangered
resourees

Ex-prisoner of war
Freemason

Gold Star

Golf Wisconsin
Green Bay Packer
Hobbyist

Lao Veteran
Medal of honor
Military
Personalized
Sample
Sesquicentennial
University

U.S. Veteran
motorcycle
Wisconsin National
Guard

Wisconsin Salutes
Veterans

Wisconsin
Women's Health
Foundation

VA,z_asiaz

Travel | Plans & Projects | State Patrol | Doing Business | Pro

Special license plates >

Military license plates

G
New style plates for those being issued military group
plates for the first time began in December 2006.
Reissue (replacement) of existing military group plates
will begin with July 2007 renewals.

Eligibility

These plates are available to a qualified vehicle owner,
lessee. or trust beneficiary who'isa:

e Veteran or retired military or medal recipient
e Member of the active or reserve military
e Military academy students or alumni

Vehicles that qualify
Military plates are available for:
e Automobiles
e Motor homes (annual registration only)
e Trucks
04,500, 6,000 0r 8,000 pound gross
weight including dual purpose farm and
dual purpose motor home
o 12,000 pound gross weight farm truck

TDecember 7, 1941

Some 51 different service and/or medal
designations are currently available

Note: For U.S. Veteran motorcycle plates, see form

Things you should know

e No special parking privileges are provided
with military plates. See Disabled Veteran
license plates or Disabled parking identification
cards for information about special parking
privileges for persons with disabilities that
impair the ability to walk.

Some 51 different service and/or medal

Military group plates issued from 1989 to
December 3, 2006

¢ Some oSl 4 4 . Related links:
designations are available (see form MV2653 &
for detailed listing.) Pictures of decals. DMV service centers
¢ Plates are transferable to surviving spouse.
e For information about special license plates for ~ Military decals
ex-prisoners of war, Medal of Honor or .
Wisconsin National Guard members, contact the Request to withhold name and
Special Plates Unit. address
o Military license plates can feature regular .
numbers or a personalized message. Temporary license plate agents
e A $15 issuance fee is required when non-

personalized Military plates are issued.
WisDOT will transfer funds to the Wisconsin
Department of Veterans Affairs, Veterans Trust
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Anal ys (s by the Legislative Reference Bureau
mdﬁf’ cupterit /state residents who are members or retlred members of the o

eriease, special distinguishing registratio plat?;, that dlsplay the words Wlsconsm
guard member” (natmnai guard special plates).

Under this bill, if an applicant for initial issuance of national guard special

plates identifies himself or herself as a member or former member of the 32nd “Red

> Arrow” Br1gadeor D1v1510’ the Department of Transportanon (DOT) must afﬁx tog

s
I ——

of registratmn Gf natlonal guard spec uﬁl Iates may aiso receive thissremisthatibd 7100
sticketf free of charge, vaf’he’SUCkeQ’v%éﬂOt previously affixed by DOT to.e =

the applicant’s national guard special plates.

7 For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SecTION 1. 341.08 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

341.08 (2) () If the application is for registration of a vehicle under s. 341.14
(6m), an opportunity for the applicant to identify himself or herself as a member or
former member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division.

SECTION 2. 341.14 (6m) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6m) (d) 1. If an applicant for initial issuance of special plates under this
subsection identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former

member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division, the department shall affix to

the platg'i/ssued under this subsectionjgf
/

2. Upon receiving any application for renewal of registration of a vehicle for
which special plates have been issued under this subsection, if the applicant

identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former member of the

32nd "Red Arrow” Brigade or Division and if the department has not previously

v/

d as provided under subd. 1. or 3. the

J

7.
ier, described in subd. 17 to the

‘55;%

applicant, free of charge, with instructions for placement of the deca}j

e

3. Notwithstanding subd. 2., upon receiving any application for renewal of
registration of a vehicle for which special plates have been issued under this
subsection, if the applicant identifies himself or herself in the application as a

member or former member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division and if the

<

department is required under s. 341.135 (2) to issue new registration plates for the

vehicle, the department shall affix to éié%

described in subd. 1.
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SECTION 2

4. This paragraph also applies to personalized registration plates issued under

s. 341.145 (1g) (a).

v \
SecTioN 3. Initial applicabilit PR/ Jf 1Y (m) (d 355 the
V\ Tl ”{f%%é@ ent % %ggséw «gﬁifv‘égié”g%ﬁ anaf g; (/{,3% j cf&é?»f‘gé;’g
(1 t first applies to applications for original or renewal vehicle

E@Wﬁﬁ (1) | i

5 reglstration received by the department of transportation on the effective date of this

v

6 subsection.

7 SEcTION 4. Effective date.

8 (1) This act takes effect on first day of the 4th month beginning after
9 publication. v

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
owned or leased by members of these groups. There are numerous special plates
related to military service, military honors, and groups associated with a branch of
the armed services?

INSERT ANAL-B:
7 J
(e HJ} two decals (stickers), one of which displays the words “Red Arrow” and the other

" of which displays the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow”

Brigade or DivisionY

INSERT ANAL-C:

This bill also establishes as an authorized specia!lgroup members or former
members of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division.” In addition to the regular
vehicle registration fee, special group members“are required to pay a $15%ee for
issuance or reissuance of the special plates, which fee is mostly deposited in the
veterans trust fundY These special plates must display the words “Red Arrow” and
the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division.¥’

INSERT 2-9:
v
(o ”59\} 2 decals related to the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Divisicmngne decal shall
) display only the words “Red Arrow.” \{"he other decal shall display only the red arrow

symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division.

INSERT 3-2:
W
SEcTiON 1. 341.14 (6r) (b) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:
341.14 (6r) (b) 9. A fee of $15 shall be charged for the issuance or reissuance

of a plate for a special group specified under par. (f) 1. to 19., 20. to 32., 49. to 49s.,
4

%

<
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51., or 56. All moneys received under this subdivision in excess of the initial costs
of production of the special group plates under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., 12m.,
J

49d., 49h., 49p.. 49s., and 56. or $37,800, whichever is less, shall be deposited in the

veterans trust fund.

History: 1971 ¢. 164 5. 83; 1971 ¢. 299; 1975 ¢. 384, 417; 1977 ¢. 16; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 1417, 1418, 1654 (7) (a), (¢); 1977 ¢. 43, 183, 292, 418, 447; 1979 ¢. 236; 1981 ¢. 255,
1983'a.227, 430, 511; 1985 a.29, 55; 1985 a. 87 ss. 1, 5; 1985 a. 124, 202; 1985 a. 332 ss. 191, 251 (4); 1987 a. 19, 64, 112, 145, 315, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 54, 56, 137, 302,
304, 312,359, 1991 a. 2,39, 100, 240; 19934, 16, 291, 303, 415, 491; 1995 a |47, 253, 255, 445; 1997 4. 27, 67,252, 255, 1999 1. 9, 32, 80, 92, 167, 186; 2001 a. 16, 38, 103,
109; 2003 a. 83, 184; 20053 2.22, 25, 109, 199, 260, 319, 472; 5. 13.93 (1) ( d (2) (c).

SECTION 2. 341.14 (6r) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (d) 1. Subject to subd: subds. 2. ,a_rld,_s_}iand par. (c), the department
shall specify the word or words comprising the special group name and the symbol
to be displayed upon special group plates for a group associated with a branch of the
armed services or a related organization after consultation with the appropriate
state or federal representative of that service or organization. Special group plates
for a group associated with a branch of the armed servicés or a related organization

shall be colored red. white and blue.

History: 1971 ¢. 164 583, 1971:¢.299,:1975 ¢ 384, 417,1977 . 16, 1977 . 29 85 1417, 1418, 1654 (7) (), (), 1977 €043, 183,292, 418,447, 1979 <. 236, 1981 ¢. 285;
1983 a. 227,430, 511; 1985 2. 29, 55; 1985 a. 87 ss. 1, 5; 1985 a. 124, 202; 1985 a. 332 ss. 191, 251 (4); 1987 a, 19, 64, 112, 145, 315, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 54, 56, 137,302,
304,312, 359; 1991 a. 2, 39, 100, 240; 1993 a. 16, 291, 303, 415, 491; 1995 a. 147, 253, 255, 445, 1997 a. 27, 67, 252, 2553; 1999 2. 9, 32, 80, 92, 167, 186; 2001 a. 16, 38, 103,
109; 2003 a. 83, 184; 2005 a. 22, 25, 109, 199, 260, 319, 472; 5. 1393 (1) (b (2) (c).

SEcTION 3. 341.14 (61) (d) 3.70of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (d) 3. Special group plates under par. (f) 49p¥shall display the words
“Red Arrow”\,;nd the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade
or Division‘.i

SEcCTION 4. 341.14 (6r) (f) 49p. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (f) 49p. Members or former members of thgéan “Red Arrow”
Brigade or Division.

SECTION 5. 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7f}{of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. After October 1, 1998, additional authorized special groups

may only be special groups designated by the department under this paragraph. The

\

<
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authorized special groups enumerated in par. (f) shall be limited solely to those
special groups specified under par. (f) on October 1, 1998. This subdivision does not
apply to the special groups specified under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., 12m.,
19m., 49d., 49h., Q_pr49s., 54.,55., Q.S__meG. and 57.

(@(\\& \ f‘;S}
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Gary, Aaron _

From: Musser, Terry

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 1:06 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Red Arrow Draft

Attachments: LRB-3130_P3

Hi, Aaron...... Could we get a non-preliminary draft of LRB 31307

Kathie @ Rep Musser's Office

09/26/2007
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AN ACT to amend 341.14 (61) (b) 9., 341.14 (6r) (d) 1. and 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7.; and
to create 341.08 (2) (f), 341.14 (6m) (d), 341.14 (6r) (d) 3. and 341.14 (6r) (f) 49p.
of the statutes; relating to: special distinguishing registration plates for

groups that are military in nature.

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
the armed services. State residents who are members or retired members of the
national guard may obtain special plates that display the words “Wisconsin guard
member” (national guard special plates).

Under this bill, if an applicant for initial issuance of national guard special
plates identifies himself or herself as a member or former member of the 32nd “Red
Arrow” Brigade or Division, the Department of Transportation (DOT) must affix to
each special plate two decals (stickers), one of which displays the words “Red Arrow”
and the other of which displays the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red
Arrow” Brigade or Division. An applicant for renewal of registration of national
guard special plates may also receive these stickers, free of charge, if these stickers
were not previously affixed by DOT to the applicant’s national guard special plates.

This bill also establishes as an authorized special group members or former
members of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division. In addition to the regular
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vehicle registration fee, special group members are required to pay a $15 fee for
issuance or reissuance of the special plates, which fee is mostly deposited in the
veterans trust fund. These special plates must display the words “Red Arrow” and
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

341.08 (2) (f) If the application is for registration of a vehicle under s. 341.14
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

‘member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division, the department shall affix to

K

each plate issued under this subsection 2 decals related to the 32nd “Red Arrow’
Brigade or Division. One decal shall display only the words “Red Arrow.” The other
decal shall display only the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow”
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
issued plates with decals affixed as provided under subd. 1. or 3., the department
shall provide decals described in subd. 1. to the applicant, free of charge, with

instructions for placement of the decals on the special plates.
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
vehicle, the department shall affix to the plates decals described in subd. 1.

4. This paragraph also applies to personalized registration plates issued under
s. 341.145 (1g) (a).

SECTION 3. 341.14 (6r) (b) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:

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
49d., 49h., 49p., 49s., and 56. or $37,800, whichever is less, shall be deposited’ in the
veterans trust fund.

SECTION 4. 341.14 (6r) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (d) 1. Subject to subd- subds. 2. and 3. and par. (¢), the department

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
for a group associated with a branch of the armed services or a related organization
shall be colored red, white and blue.

SECTION 5. 341.14 (6r) (d) 3. of the statutes is created to read:
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341.14 (6r) (d) 3. Special group plates under par. (f) 49p. shall display the words
“Red Arrow” and the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade
or Division.

SECTION 6. 341.14 (6r) (f) 49p. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (f) 49p. Members or former members of the 32nd “Red Arrow”
Brigade or Division. |

SECTION 7. 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

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
apply to the special groupé specified under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12¢g., 12m.,
19m., 49d., 49h., 49p., 49s., 54., 55., 55m., 56. and 57.

SECTION 8. Initial applicability.

(1) The treatment of sections 341.08 (2) (f) and 341.14 (6m) (d) of the statutes
first applies to applications for original or renewal vehicle registration received by
the department of transportation on the effective date of this subsection.

SECTION 9. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on first day of the 4th month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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